



TECHNISONIC INDUSTRIES LIMITED
240 TRADERS BLVD., MISSISSAUGA, ONTARIO L4Z 1W7
TEL.: (905) 890-2113 FAX: (905) 890-5338

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
1435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

Oct 26, 2009

SUBJECT: FCC Application for FCC ID: IMATDFM-136A

To Whom It May Concern:

This equipment has been tested and found to comply with the limits for a Class B digital device, including receiver operation, pursuant to Part 15B, Unintentional Radiators of the FCC Rules.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Steve McIntosh'. The signature is fluid and cursive, with the first name 'Steve' and last name 'McIntosh' clearly legible.

Steve McIntosh

Engineering Manager
Technisonic Industries Limited
(905) 890-2113 ext-205
stevem@til.ca